Doreen Stone
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From: Heliina Murray <murrayh@carrel.com>

Sent: November 18, 2024 12:54 PM

To: Doreen Stone

Cc: Hannah Gladstone; Yusel Leyva Pena

Subject: RE: Wills & Estates Presentation - Statement of Account

Attachments: Statement of Account #42493 October 23, 2024 (01048361xD67E1).pdf

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hello Doreen:

Yes, all payments should be made payable to “Carrel+Partners LLP”.

If paying by e-transfer:
e Please send e-transferto eft@carrel.com.
e QOur e-transfer account name is “CARREL+Partners LLP”.
e Please setyour security question as: “What is my surname?” and provide the answer by email to
eft@carrel.com and cc: our accountant at leyvapenay®@carrel.com.

Thank you,

HELIINA SWERDLYK MURRAY | Law Clerk to Hannah J.M. Gladstone
CARREL+Partners LLP Law Firm

Suite 1, 1100 Roland Street, Thunder Bay, Ontario P7B 5M4

t: 807.346.3000 extension: 2004 | f:807.346.3600 | carrel.com

Please note: Our business office hours are from 9am to 4:30pm, Monday to Friday. Reception and the main switchboard are

closed between 12:30 pm and 1:00 pm daily.

From: Doreen Stone <dstone@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: November 18, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Heliina Murray <murrayh@carrel.com>

Subject: RE: Wills & Estates Presentation - Statement of Account
My apologies for the delay,

| started this payment and did not save in our system.

Do I make cheque payable to Hannah or Carrel & Partners.

May | also have electronic funds transfer info? | believe with the pending CAN Post strike it would be
easier.

Thank you




